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From: Cathro, Mike EM:EX _ )Q)Wﬂlﬂ
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2002 4:25 PM
To: Adams, Rick EM:EX; Britton, Jim SRM.EX; Brown, Derek; Grant, Brian EM:EX; Lefebure,

Dave; Logan, Jim EM:EX; Ludwig, Allan; Madu, Bruce; McArthur, Gib; Schroeter, Tom;

Simand|, George EM:EX; Smith, Don; David Terry; Houle, Jacques; Lane, Bob; Wojdak,

Paul
Subject: Cathro Weekly to Oct. 4, 2002

Elizabeth Gold Project (J-Pacific Gold Inc.) - toured this drilling project on 9/30 in blowing snow with consuitants
Id and_David Shaddrick. The property is I6cated at 7200 ft elevation in the Shulaps range north of

itooet and hosts_several mesothermal gold-quartz veins. Underground development was done in the '40s by Bralome-
_Pioneer and in 1990 by Blackdome, however, very little drilling has been done over the years. Sampling of the west vein
in the upper adit by Blackdome retumed narrow but erratic high-grade resuits such as 349 g/ Au over 1.3 m. This
mineralization was examined in the workings, which are in good shape, and consists of ribboned quartz veins with traces
of sulphides (Py, Mo). J-Pacific's ddlling is mainly targeting the near-surface and down-dip extensions on the main and
west vein. Two holes remain in a 16 hole, 1500 m program. The project is about 45 km from J-Pacific’s Blackdome
‘mimefmitil, and could perhaps ship ore for custom milling, if tonnage can be developed and some road improvements
made. -

Ample-Goldmax-Dave (Gary Polischuk) - Gary reports that this promising Lillooet-area gold property was optioned last
week to a "dormant company in the Hunter Dickenson Group”. No news release yet.
AN

Sunrise-Snow (Leo Lindinger) - on 10/3 | toured this thin (0.5-2.0 m thick) polymetallic VMS gr Sedex prospect near
Cleawater. Three distict centres-of mineralization (Sunrise, Snow and Redtop) occur along a 3 km strike length. Host

rocks are quartz-sericite schist, marble, greenstone and phyllite of the Lower Cambrian Eagle Bay Assemblage. Much of

the massive sulphide is pyrite/pyrrhotite, however local zones of Zn-Pb-Ag-Au and Cu-Pb-Zn-Au-Ag enrichment occur.

Au-Wen (Lateegra Resources) - results of 6 holes reported for this Cu-Au property located east of Merritt. Anomalous
values only. N -

Tulameen-Coalmont Field Trip - Twenty-six people have signed up for tomorrow's trip to the Basin Coal and Tulameen
Platinum projects. .

Industrial Minerals write-up - reviewed this section of BC Minex Review for George Simandl.

Exploration projects table and forecast - provided to Tom Schroeter for first draft of BC Minex Review.

Lillooet LRMP - provided Jim Britton of MSRM about a dozen photos/slides of exploration and development projects, to
spice u | report. A nt on the LRMP is expected within a few weeks. Also provided mineral potential
maps of Spruce Lake to Randy Farmer of Teck Cominco at his request. Odd timing, but an unattributed, uncaptioned
1998 photo of myself and Rudi Durfeld (Lillooet Mining Committee) has appeared in an article on Sustainable
Development in the fall 2002 edition of the BCYCM "Mining Review" magazine. The photo was taken at the Brass Tags
gold occurrence near Spruce Lake. Bruce Madu has kindly doctored the photo to fit a J.R.R. Tolkien theme, but I'm not
sure whs supposed to be Frodo and who is the troll....

Lord of the
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Mike

Mike Cathro, P.Geo

Regional Geologist

Mining Division

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 250 554-5377
Messages & Inquiries 250 554-5370
Facsimile 250 554-5384

Autotel 250 372-6757
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From: Adams, Rick EM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 4:36 PM

To: Anderson, Duane; Beswick, Ed; Booth, Richard; Britton, Jim; Carr, Chris; Cheetham, Pat; Curtis, Ross;
Errington, John; Ferguson, Susan; German, Gerald; Hall, Ted; Hermann, Fred; Hoffman, Al
Jorgensen, Sharon; Lewis, Jim; Lieutard, Denis; McArthur, Gib; McKillop, Greg; Murphy, Maureen;
Nash, Laurel; O'Rourke, Patrick; Rennie, Lorna; Rick Conte (E-mail); Roberts, Steve; Sandra Martin;
Schroeter, Tom; Shelley Guthrie (E-mail); Smyth, Ron; Stewart, Linda; Walter Poohachoff (E-mail),
Whale, Andrew

Cc: Allan Ludwig (E-mail); Cathro, Mike; Heistad, Ray; Horton, Russ; Madu, Bruce; Mehr, Eugene;
Rothman, Stephen; Seguin, Joe; Wallis, Yvonne; Worsfold, Joyce

Subject: South Central Region to May 31, 2002
EYL:

M N
( Elizabeth Ggld Mine (J-Pacific Gold Inc.) - J. Pacific has negotiated an option to purchase this high-grade goid
(o] irthe upper Yalakom River area, NWV of Lillooet. It consists of several Bralorne-style mesothermal veins
developed by underground workings between 1940-59. Multi-ounce gold values have been returned from surface
and underground sampling. The property is located 30 km from the company's Blackdome mine and mill complex,
anhwm}ﬂ&bn between the two properties would need to be improved.

Orphan Boy Resources- news release indicating they have entered into a letter of intent with Imperial Metals to
purchase Imperial's wholly owned subsidiary, Bethlehem Resources (1996) Corporation, as part of the
company's Big Bend metal project. Bethlehem's principle asset is the 1,000 tonne per day Goldstream mill
located 75 kilometers north of Revelstoke.

Tulameen Platinum (Bright Star Ventures) - field work has begun under the direction of Tom Richards.
Prospecting, geological mapping and sampling will begin on Grasshopper Mountain, and a road will be built into
the South Olivine Mountain area.

(Korea Reésources Corp. - Met with Dallas Davis, In Sik Kim and Chai Sung-Keun regarding Afton Cu-Au deposit
~and ot er projects in BC. This group is interested in equity or parfnership interests in advanced copper
zinc and coal projects. Gave them a list of BC deposits with ¢ r resources and recommended they look also at
Goldstream Cu-Zn and Lorraine Cu-Au projects which they wer% no/%ware of.

A}

Unstaked MINFILE Occurrences Project - Madu and Cathro continue work on assembling data to create a list
of-unstaked mineral occurrences in BC. Awaiting up-to-date mineral titles layer from GSB/MSRM and Crown
Grant info from Revenue/MSRM. Their intention is public release of a database (in Excel, DBF formats) which
would raise awareness of the opportunities, and prompt staking by industry.

Rick Adams, Regional Manager

Ministry of Energy & Mines

Mining Division, South Central Region
Promoting a healthy mining industry in BC
Phone: (250) 554-5382 Fax: (250) 554-5382

E-mail: rick.adams@gems2.gov.bc.ca
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